
    6120966      
  

Internet Genealogy Resources  
 

Logan City Council Libraries hold a range of Australian genealogy resources on 
CD-ROM. Those listed below are available at every library. This will provide all 
patrons with a basic range of Australian resources in each library. Ancestry 
Library is accessible via Library IPAC. 
 
Logan West Library will remain as the key resource centre for Local Studies, 
including the full range of Australian genealogy resources on microfiche and 
microfilm. Specialist assistance is by appointment only - phone Jamie Treble 
3412 4165. 

 
CD-ROMs (available at all Logan City Council Libraries) 

 
New South Wales http://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au/familyHistory/search.htm 
 
Bounty Immigration to NSW   1828 – 1842 
 
Queensland https://www.bdm.qld.gov.au/IndexSearch/BirIndexQry.m 
 
Queensland Pioneer Index:    1829 – 1889 BDM 
Queensland Federation Index: 1890 – 1914 BDM 
 
South Australia no online access 
 
Births:        1842 – 1906 
        1907 - 1928 
Deaths:       1842 – 1915 
        1916 - 1972 
Marriages:  1842 – 1916 

       1917 – 1937 
 
Tasmania no online access 
 
Pioneer Index:      1803 – 1899 BDM 
Federation Index:  Births to 1919, Deaths and Marriages to 1930 
 
Victoria https://online.justice.vic.gov.au/bdm/home 
 
Pioneer Index:        1836 – 1888 BDM 
Federation Index:   1889 – 1901 BDM 
Edwardian Index:   1902 – 1913 BDM 
Great War Index:    1914 – 1920 BDM 
Deaths:  1921 – 1985 
Marine:  1853 – 1920 BDM 
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Internet Sources 

 
A range of resources is accessible via the State Library of Queensland Web 

site: http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/coll/fh with further information via net 
links or http://netlinks.slq.qld.gov.au/hufh.htm  

 
Introduction 
Download a pedigree chart: www.jaunay.com/tools.html  
Perpetual calendar: http://www.cyndislist.com/calendar.htm#Perpetual  
Tips for Queensland Research: www.judywebster.gil.com.au  
What information you can expect to find on BDM certificates in each Australian state: 

www.jaunay.com/bdm.html  
 
New South Wales 
Hunter Valley: http://www.huntervalleygenealogy.com/  
New South Wales Cemetery Headstone Transcription: 

www.webone.com.au/~sgrieves/cemeteries_australia.htm  
New South Wales Heritage Office: http://www.heritage.nsw.gov.au/ 
New South Wales Records Office a range of indexes from the NSW Public Records Office 

including shipping/immigration lists: http://www.records.nsw.gov.au   
New South Wales Registry: Births 1788 - 1905, Deaths to 1974, and Marriages to 1954: 

http://www.bdm.nsw.gov.au  
New South Wales State Library: 

http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/research_guides/family_history/index.html 
 
Queensland 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Policy – facilitates access to Community and Personal 

Histories: http://www.atsip.qld.gov.au/people/family-history/  
Adoption Queensland: http://www.childsafety.qld.gov.au/adoption/index.html  
Bethania: http://home.wanadoo.nl/wouter.busnach/index.htm 
Brisbane City Council cemetery records: www.brisbane.qld.gov.au   
Queensland births, deaths and marriages to 1914 (to 1929 pending): 

http://www.justice.qld.gov.au/829.htm     
Queensland headstones: http://chapelhill.homeip.net/FamilyHistory/Photos/index.htm  
Queensland Immigration to 1884:  http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/indexes.asp  
Queensland, Professional Historians Association: http://www.qldhistorians.org.au/  
Queensland, Royal Historical Society: http://www.queenslandhistory.org.au/  
Queensland State Archives: http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/  
 
South Australia 
South Australian Passenger Lists: http://www.familyhistorysa.info/   
South Australian School Teachers 1851 – mid 20th century: 

www.unisanet.unisa.edu.au/research/condon/teachers  
South Australian State Record Office: http://archives.sa.gov.au/ 
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Tasmania 
Tasmanian Archives: http://www.archives.tas.gov.au 
Tasmania on line: http://www.tas.gov.au/  
 
Victoria  
Assisted British Immigration: Index to Registers of Assisted British Immigrants 1839 – 1871: 

http://proarchives.imagineering.com.au/index_search.asp?searchid=24  
Unassisted Immigration to Victoria: Index of Inward Passenger Lists for British and foreign 

ports 1852 – 1923: http://proarchives.imagineering.com.au/index_search.asp?searchid=23  
Victorian Public Record Office: http://www.prov.vic.gov.au 
Victorian Registry of Births, Deaths, and Marriages: 

https://online.justice.vic.gov.au/CA2574F700805DE7/HomePage?ReadForm&1=Home~
&2=~&3=~   

 
Western Australia  
BDMs - select family history and then select WA Pioneers Index – 1841-1905: 

http://www.bdm.dotag.wa.gov.au/_apps/pioneersindex/default.aspx 
Western Australian Dead Persons Society (Australian and convict records): 

http://www.perthdps.com/index.html  
Western Australia Government Records http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/   
 
Australian General: 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Policy – facilitates access to Community and Personal 

Histories: http://www.atsip.qld.gov.au/people/family-history/ 
Australian Bushrangers: http://pandora.nla.gov.au/tep/14118     
Australian Family History Association: http://www.historyaustralia.org.au 
Australian Institute of Australian and Torres Strait Islander Studies: 
British High Commission in Canberra: http://ukinaustralia.fco.gov.uk/en/  
Catholic Church records in Australia: http://www.sydney.catholic.org.au  
Catholic Nuns, index, 1838-1918: www.stbedes.melb.catholic.edu.au/home/br/  
Commonwealth war graves: http://www.cwgc.org  
Death notices and Obituaries created from Australian Newspapers by Sydney DPS (Ryerson 

Index): www.rootsweb.com/~nswsdps/dpsindex.htm  
Geoscience Australia (National Mapping) place name search: http://www.ga.gov.au/  
http://www.aiatsis.gov.au/  
Lutheran Church of Australia: Lutheran Archives: http://www.lca.org.au/lutherans/  
Maritime Museum of Australia: http://www.anmm.gov.au/site/page.cfm  
National Archives of Australia: http://www.naa.gov.au/  
Salvation Army (assistance in family tracing): http://www.salvos.org.au/  
Ships and Mariners in Australian Waters: http://mariners.records.nsw.gov.au 
 



    6120966      
  

Convicts:  
Claim a convict: http://users.bigpond.net.au/convicts/  
Convict certificate of freedom or pardon: http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-

archives/indexes-online/indexes-to-convict-records/index-to-certificates-of-
freedom/index-to-certificates-of-freedom   

Convict records, NSW: http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/resources-for/family-
historians/convicts   

Convict research guide: http://www.convictcentral.com/index.html  
Convict transportation Registers Database: http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/info/fh/convicts  
Fremantle Prison WA: http://www.fremantleprison.com/  
Ireland-Australian Transportation Database: 

http://www.nationalarchives.ie/topics/transportation/search01.html  
National Archives of Ireland Transportation Database: 
Old Bailey proceedings London 1674 – 1834: http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/  
 
Overseas:  
Multiple genealogical databases may be searched from: 
http://home.comcast.net/~caculman/  
http://www.familytreeresearch.com/    
Ancestors on Board: www.ancestorsonboard.com  
British collection of just about everything: www.collectbritain.co.uk 
Dorset on line parishes: http://www.dorset-opc.com 
Dutch Genealogy: http://www.rabbel.info/genealogy.html  
East India Company: www.indiaman.com  
English Wills (1384-1858): http://www.documentsonline.pro.gov.uk 
Hong Kong Public Record Office: http://www.info.gov.hk/pro/ 
http://home.att.net/~Local_Catholic/Catholic-Italy.htm  
 http://www.gro-scotland.gov.uk  
Ireland, Cemetery records: www.internment.net/ireland/index.htm  
Irish Public Record Office – emigration to Australia: http://www.proni.gov.uk/  
Italy Catholic Church History/Genealogy: 
Jamaican index to genealogy: http://www.rootsweb.com/~jamwgw/index.htm 
Kinnethmont Scotland: www.kinnethmont.co.uk 
Latter Day Saints, Church: www.familysearch.org.  
Netherlands, Zwolle, BDM and Divorce indexes from 1811-1910, (Click first on Archief then 

Burg Strand for a Dutch/English search page): http://www.Zwolle.nl  
New Zealand archives: http://www.archives.govt.nz/index.html  
New Zealand Maori Interest group: www.rcyachts.net/maori  
Norwegian Historical data: www.rhd.uit.no/indexeng.html  
Old Bailey proceedings: www.oldbaileyonline.org/  
UK and Ireland Genealogy: http://genuki.org.uk/  
UK Archives: http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/  
UK BBC History on-line: http://www.bbc.co.uk/history  
UK British Isles Street Guides and maps: http://uk.multimap.com/ 
UK Churches Directory: http://www.findachurch.co.uk/index.html  
UK Directories/Almanacs: www.historicaldirectories.org  
UK English Counties, Maps: http://www.old-maps.co.uk/  
UK Glasgow University Archives: http://www.gla.ac.uk/archives/  
UK Hospital records: http://hospitalrecords.pro.gov.uk/ 
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UK London, Society of Genealogists (pay per view): http://www.sog.org.uk  
UK Lost London Streets index: http://www.lang.nagoya-u.ac.jp/~matsuoka/London.html  
UK Medway City Archives: http://cityark.medway.gov.uk/about/medway_archives/  
UK National Maritime Museum Port catalogue of maritime resources: http://www.nmm.ac.uk  
UK Norfolk Transcription Archive: http://www.ukgenscribe.org/   
UK North Wales BDM online indexes: www.northwalesbmd.org.uk  
UK Quenington, Gloucestershire, 1841 census: 

http://www.genuki.org.uk/big/eng/GLS/Quenington/Census41.html 
UK Scotland: www.ancestryscotland.com  
UK Scots Origins Births and marriages to 1899 and death indexes to 1924:  
UK Scottish and Irish on-line ordering services: http://www.genfindit.com/index.html  
UK workhouses: www.workhouses.org.uk/  
 
General interest:  
Australian Archives: http://www.naa.gov.au/ 
Australian Dictionary of Biography: http://www.adb.online.anu.edu.au/  
Australian Family History Association (ordering resources): http://www.historyaustralia.org.au 
Methodist Information: http://rylibweb.man.ac.uk/data1/dg/text/method.html 
Nick Vine Hall –experienced genealogist: www.vinehall.com.au  
Public Profiler (surname searcher): http://www.publicprofiler.org/worldnames/  
Society of Australian Genealogists: http://www.sag.org.au  
 
 
War/Military: 
Australian War Memorial: http://www.awm.gov.au  
Australian World War II records: http://www.ww2roll.gov.au/.  
Australians Serving in the Boer War: http://members.iinet.net.au/~perthdps/military/index.html  
Commonwealth war graves: http://www.cwgc.org/  
U-Boat net: http://www.uboat.net/ 
UK Military records guide: http://www.armymuseums.org.uk/ancestor.htm  
Vietnam War: http://users.mildura.net.au/users/marshall/  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Web addresses were correct at the time of printing.   
If the link fails try a Google search on the title of the link. 

 
 


